MUR809700093

RECEIVED
From: Vandana Thirumale By OGC/CELA at 11:28 pm, Feb 06, 2023
To: CELA
Subject: RE: MUR 8097 NGP Duplication Issue - Vandana Thirumale
Date: Saturday, February 4, 2023 6:00:10 PM
Mr Roy Luckett,

Per your letter of Jan 18th, reference number MUR 8097.

NGP DUPLICATION ISSUE
There are duplicate records of contributions that have been found for Vandana Thirumale in
the letter received by Kumar for Congress.

The FEC was informed by Kumar for Congress last year about duplication of records in NGP -
software used for the submission of the campaign financial records, which was discovered by
the team during an amendment filing. Mary Seiler from the FEC has a written log on this
duplication glitch after a discussion with Kumar for Congress on November 22nd, 2022.

The Kumar for Congress team will fix the NGP duplication error with an amendment that will
be submitted ASAP. That will bring my general election total to $2900 and the primary
election total to $2900 - which is the limit.

Please do look for this amendment from them and let us know that this addresses the issue.
Sorry about the inconvenience this has caused. Do feel free to contact me at the number or
email below if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Vandana Thirumale

There are two kinds of light -- the glow that illuminates, and the glare that
obscures. -James Thurber





